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ADDENDUM 2 
December 9, 2019 

 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications 
and  as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 
entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.   

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

  
1. Please explain the Bid Item 5 - Intermediate Demobilize & Remobilize. Under what circumstances may this 

happen and how often? 
Bid item 5 is to cover expenses to demobilize and remobilize, if requested by SAWS.   SAWS reserves the right to 
request that Contractor vacate premises at any time.  If such a request is made, Bid Item 5 is intended to cover this 
expense. 
   

2. Will these Drying Beds contain any Sludge to be removed? If so, must this Sludge be profiled, manifested and 
disposed of at an approved landfill? 
No, sludge will be removed by SAWS prior to initiating work.  However, please be aware that SAWS will be 
operating beds not being rehabilitated.  As noted in the contract documents, no more than six (6) beds can be out 
of service. 
 

3. Must any or all of the existing sand, gravel or clay to be removed be profiled, manifested and disposed of at an 
approved landfill? 
The material within the existing drying beds is not hazardous.  Disposal of material is left to Contractor’s means and 
methods. 
 

4. Is Sludge classified as a hazardous waste? What level of classification? 
No, sludge on beds is not classified as a hazardous material.  Refer to Question No. 2 for additional information. 
 

5. Is the under-drain material, sand, gravel and clay classified as hazardous waste? What level of classification? 
No, the underdrain (perforated PVC Pipe), sand, gravel, and clay materials are not classified as hazardous 
materials. 

 
6. Sheet G2 Field Survey Requirements. Calls to acquire invert elevations for all 6" underdrain pipes before 

initiating any work. Does this mean we have to enter 32 active drying beds; expose the 6" underdrain in at least 
15 locations (pipe ends and ties to 8" trunkline), acquire and document invert elevations, before we begin any 
demolition? Will this disrupt the Drying Beds integrity that may not be scheduled to be removed until some later 
date? 
No, this can be accomplished prior to starting work on each individual drying bed.  Contractor shall confirm the 
invert elevation at each drain manhole and drain pipe. 
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